From: Kristie Lavelle

To: PSC FOIA Request (OS/ASA/PSC/FMP)
Subject: FOIA Request (Rachel Levine/Fluoride)
Date: Sunday, November 6, 2022 1:04:44 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing to request certain records under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). Under FOIA, | am
requesting the following emails to and/or from, the Assistant Secretary of Health Rachel Levine:

o All emails from April 26, 2022 to July 26, 2022 that include one or more of the following terms:
“National Toxicology Program,” NTP, fluoride.

I am willing to pay all fees, if any, associated with obtaining these records. | do not seek a more
“expedited processing” than the deadline for determination that is set forth in 5 USC 552. If a timely
determination is not provided, please take note that | may promptly transfer this matter to federal court.

If I can provide any further information to assist with your review, please do not hesitate to ask.

Thank you,

Kristin Lavelle

596 Spruce St

Berkeley, CA 94707

Tel: 415-850-6686

Kristie
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